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TO:  Stanley Hawthorne, City Manager 

FROM: Bernard Kendrick, Special Project Manager 

DATE:      January 14, 2025 

SUBJECT: Mayor and Council Report 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Mr. Hawthorne please accept the following information for delivery to the Mayor and 
Council  

LEAF REMOVAL 
November 2024  18 tons removed 
December 2024  27 tons removed 
January 2025   23 tons removed 
 

CHRISTMAS LIGHTS 
REMOVED  
                                                                  

January 10, 2025, WEATHER EVENT 
No significant damage reported 
12 road segments were treated with ICE MELT prior to the event. 
 

PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE 
One bridge is 80% complete 
Construction paused during the holidays 
Construction to resume 1/16/25 
 

OAK DRIVE ROAD PROJECT 
Negotiations continue with second responsive bidder 
Scope of work is field verified 
Recommendation for Mayor and Council review on 1/21/25 
Recommendation for approval at 1/28/25 meeting 
            

ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS 
Follow up meeting to occur on 1/21/25 
Results of meeting and plan of action to Mayor and Council @ 1/28/25 meeting 


